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Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

Sent via ePost

June 5, 2019

Mo Thornton

Town of South Palm Beach
3577 South Ocean Blvd
South Palm Beach, FL 33480

Subject: Palm Beach County Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)
NPDES Permit No. FLS000018-004
Town of South Palm Beach Cycle 4 Waiver of the Assessment Program

Thank you for your submittal of the Request for a Waiver from the Assessment Program,
Part V.B.1. of your MS4 permit. The Town’s waiver request is approved.

Your report concludes that the Town of South Palm Beach MS4 consists of the City Hall
stormwater system and is a de minimums contribution to the Lake Worth Lagoon, which is
not impaired. Based on this information, the Town is exempted from addressing Assessment
Program Part VV.B.1 of the permit. The permit may be reopened and revised during the life of
the permit to address changes in State or Federal statutory or regulatory requirements.

If you have questions on the Assessment Program, please contact me at (850) 245-7561,
Michelle.Bull@floridadep.gov. If you have MS4 questions or need any assistance, please
contact Steve Cioccia at (850) 245-8568 or Stephen.Cioccia@floridadep.gov.

Sincerely,

Mecbll. Bl

Michelle Bull
NPDES Stormwater Program

Enclosure: Town of South Palm Beach Cycle 4 Assessment Program Waiver Request
Cc: Jay Foy, P.E.,Stormwater J Engineering

Alan Wertepny, Mock-Roos
Borja Crane-Amores, NPDES Stormwater Program
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TOWN OF SOUTH PALM BEACH

3577 South Ocean Boulevard, South Palm Beach, Florida 33480
(561) 588-8889 -« Fax (561) 588-6632

May 8, 2019

Michelle Bull

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
NPDES Stormwater Program, MS4 Coordinator
Bob Martinez Center

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Town of South Palm Beach
Water Quality Assessment Plan
PBC MS4 NPDES Permit No. FLS00018

Dear Ms. Bull,

The Town of South Palm Beach is a co-permittee in Palm Beach County’s NPDES
permit as cited above. The Town's NPDES contributing area is limited to an 0.88-acre
lot owned by the Town that has one municipal building. The land use is institutional with
a municipal center, police department, and 22 parking spaces with connecting
driveways. Relative to its stormwater system; there is one storm inlet with a direct outfall
into the Intracoastal Waterway. As the municipal offices are on this site which includes
the police department, there is little generation of or contributions to pollutant loadings
into the Lake Worth Lagoon. As the Town’s contributions to pollutant loadings are de
minimis (due to size and minimal contributions) we hereby request a waiver to the
Water Quality Assessment Plan requirements in PBC NPDES Permit No. FLS00018,
Part V, sub-part B monitoring requirement.

Thank you for your consideration to the above request.

Very truly yours,

Robert Kellogg W
Town Manager



